July 22, 2000

To: Steven Markel]
From: Ka Yu

List of Cbanges from the first FCC submission to the latest version.

(as of July 20, 2000)
First FCC Submission Latest Version
1.C13,C14=15pf removed from PCB o
2. R4 = 220 ohms changed 10 R4 = 680 ohms B (* -~
3. C1L—~25P removed from PCB
4, C2=33pP changed to C2 = 47P
5.C3=-47P changed 1 C3 = 25P
6. CRB=100P changed 1o C8 = 36F
7. L2 = 5.6 uH changed to L2 =6.6 uH
8 R10=4.7K changed to R10 ~ 2.7K
9, J1 is a jumper wire changed to J1 = 10 obuns
10. C9 = 10uf 9 changed to 22uf / 16v and
added & capacitor of C16 = 2Zuf/16v
11. C4 =103 C4 changed to 203 and added a

capacitor C15 =203

For the PCB layout, position of electronic parts are different and the size of PCB is
differernt.  PCB submitted for FCC is a prototype only.
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